[image: image2.png]


Pacific Gas & Electric Company


2013-14 AMP RFO Attachment F

Supplier Diversity Questionnaire
· Goals

What percentage of your organization’s total contracting and procurement spend for the prior two years was with women, minority and service disabled veteran-owned businesses?  Provide percentage by category and overall.

	Category
	2010 Dollars
	2010 Percentage
	2011 Dollars
	2011 Percentage

	Women
	
	
	
	

	Minority 
	
	
	
	

	Service Disabled Veteran
	
	
	
	


· Corporate Commitment of its Leadership
Describe the level of supplier diversity commitment demonstrated by your organization’s leadership.  How does your leadership hold employees accountable for supplier diversity performance?  Are supplier diversity goals included in performance appraisals?  If so, at what levels do goals apply (i.e., officers, buyers, all employees, etc.)?  How are employees recognized for achieving goals and objectives?

· Action Plans to Work towards Goals
Describe your organization’s specific plan to achieve supplier diversity including clear objectives and a stated time table, a credible means to work towards the stated goal, specific action steps and measurements to evaluate success and demonstration of senior leadership support.

· Tracking and Reporting Process
Describe how your organization will track and report supplier diversity results.  If your organization is the selected bidder, how will you ensure data integrity?  For instance, what process does your organization have in place to establish the diversity status of your supply base?  Does your organization have a designated person to report diverse subcontracting?  How will your organization obtain and verify supplier diversity data?

· Continuous Improvement System
Describe your organization’s plan to monitor and improve its effectiveness.  How will you assess the effectiveness of your program?  Do you have initiatives to support supplier diversity achievement?  How will your organization ensure a pipeline of diverse suppliers to meet your organization’s needs and the needs of your constituents?

Diversity Status and Subcontracting Program

	· Is your organization certified by the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) Supplier Clearinghouse as a woman or minority-owned business?  If your organization is service disabled veteran-owned, is your organization certified by the Department of General Services?  Please provide certification number and expiration date.

	
	
	
	
	

	· If your organization is woman, minority or service disabled veteran-owned but not certified by the CPUC or Department of General Services, does your organization hold a Women's Business Enterprise National Council (WBENC), National Minority Supplier Develop Supplier Development Council or SBA 8(a) certification?  Please provide certification number and expiration date.

	
	
	
	
	

	· Indicate the percentage your organization will subcontract with CPUC-certified women, minority and service disabled veteran-owned businesses should your organization be the successful bidder.  Complete Exhibit 1-A indicating the suppliers your organization plans to use and the estimated subcontracting amount.  If your organization does not plan to subcontract, please explain why not.
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	List of Subcontractors and Disbursement Record                                                                 




EXHIBIT 1-A

	Prime Contractor/Supplier:        
	Name of Preparer:      

	PG&E Contract Number (if any):      
	Telephone:
	(
	     
	)      
	     

	PG&E Project/Product:      
	E-Mail:      

	Contract Duration (Year): 
	From:
	     
	To:      
	
	Total Bid Value:      


	Name of Subcontractor

(1)
	WMDVBE

Status

Code*

(2)
	V**

(3)


	NV***

(4)


	Address

(5)
	Description of Work

(6)


	Estimated

Amount to be

Paid to

Subcontractors

(7)

	     
	   
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	     
	   
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	     
	   
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	     
	   
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	     
	   
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	     
	   
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	     
	   
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	
*
Refer to Instructions/Codes/Definitions on back.

  ** V     = Subcontractor is a verified WMDVBE. 

	(8)     Estimated Total Amount  to be Paid to All Verified WMDVBE Subcontractor(s):


	     

	***
NV  = Subcontractor is not a  verified a verified WMDVBE.


	(9) Total Bid Value:
	     

	
	
	
	
	
	(10) Estimated Percentage to be Paid to All Verified WMDVBE Subcontractor(s) (a÷b):
	     


	  
	
	Signature:
	
	
	/ Date

	
	
	
	I hereby verify that the listed information is true

and accurate to the best of my knowledge.


The successful bidder(s) will be expected to register and report all monthly subcontracting spending with verified WMDVBE subcontractors at www.pgesupplierdiversity.com for the duration of the contract.  

STEP-BY-STEP INSTRUCTIONS
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Complete column numbers 1-10 and return this form with your bid proposal (Please attach copies of diverse Subcontractors certifications with your bid proposal).

(1) Include the complete name of the subcontractor.
(2) Indicate the supplier’s minority code (see definitions and codes below).
(3) Place a “V” in the box if the subcontractor is a verified  WBE or MBE supplier by the CPUC Clearinghouse or a verified DVBE certified by the Department of General Services.

(4) Place a “NV” in the box if the subcontractor is not verified.

(5) Include the address, city, state and zip of the subcontractor.
(6) Describe the work that the subcontractor will be performing.
(7) Indicated the estimated amount to be paid to each subcontractor for the duration of the contract.
(8) Indicate the estimated total amount to be paid to all verified subcontractors for the duration of the contract.
(9) Indicate the proposed bid value.

(10) Indicate the percentage of the bid value to be paid to all verified subcontractors. Divide the estimated dollars to be paid to all verified WMDVBE subcontractors by the total bid value.

DEFINITIONS AND CODES

WBE
Women Business Enterprise:  A business enterprise that is at least 51 percent owned by a woman or women, or, in the case of any publicly-owned business, at least 51 percent of the stock of which is owned by one or more women, and whose management and daily business operations are controlled by one or more of those individuals

MBE
Minority Business Enterprise:  A business enterprise that is at least 51 percent owned by a minority group or groups, or, in the case of any publicly owned business, at least 51 percent of the stock of which is owned by one or more minority-group individuals, and whose management and daily business operations are controlled by one or more of those individuals. 

	Minority Status:
	001
	African American Male
	008
	Hispanic American Female

	
	002
	African American Female
	009
	Caucasian Male

	
	003
	Asian Pacific American Male
	010
	Caucasian Female

	
	004
	Asian Pacific American Female
	011
	Multi- Status

	
	005
	Native American Male
	012
	Other Groups

	
	006
	Native American Female
	013
	Small Business Enterprise

	
	007
	Hispanic American Male
	014
	Service Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise

	African Americans
	Persons having origins in any black racial groups of Africa.

	Asian Pacific Americans
	Persons having origins in Asia or the Indian Subcontinent, including, but not limited to, persons from Japan, China, the Philippines, Vietnam, Korea, Samoa, Guam, the U.S. Trust Territories of the Pacific, Northern Marianas, Laos, Cambodia, Taiwan, India, Pakistan, and Bangladesh.

	Native Americans
	Persons having origin in any of the original peoples of North America or the Hawaiian Islands, in particular, American Indians, Eskimos, Aleuts, and Native Hawaiians.

	Hispanic Americans
	All persons of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, South or Central American, Caribbean, or other Spanish culture or origin.

	Caucasian
	Includes all people of European and North African descent.

	Multi-Status
	An enterprise that is wholly owned and controlled by a combination of minorities or women but whose majority ownership (at least 51%) is not vested with any one of these individuals.

	Other Groups
	Groups whose members are found to be socially and economically disadvantaged by the Small Business Administration pursuant to Section 8 (d) of the 
Small Business Act as amended (15 U.S.C. 637 (d), or by the Secretary of Commerce pursuant to Section 5 of Executive Order 11625.

	Small Business Enterprise (SBE)
	A business defined pursuant to Section 3 of the Small Business Act (SBA) and relevant regulations pursuant thereto.  If unsure, please contact your local Small Business Administration office for clarification.

	Service Disabled
Veterans Business Enterprise  (DVBE)
	Has the same meaning as defined in subdivision (g) of the Military and Veterans Code and must meet the “Control” and “Operate” criteria.  An enterprise which is 51 percent owned, or the stock is 51 percent owned, by one or more disabled veterans.



